

Message List

Tuesday 09:56 Meeting started

[Tuesday 10:03] [REDACTED]

Hello, I am really here to observe and understand the process but with an interest in the local stoma forum in GGC. Despite being from pharmacy, this is a totally new experience for me so apologies in advance for any daft questions to help with understanding things if that is ok?

[Tuesday 10:04] Brian Roach

No problem Elaine- we will walk through it but any questions just drop me a message or put it in the chat function here

[Tuesday 12:31] [REDACTED] (NHS Grampian)

Fully agree Cathy

[Tuesday 12:32] [REDACTED] [REDACTED]

totally agree

[Tuesday 12:33] [REDACTED] [REDACTED]

I agree Cathie

[Tuesday 13:16] Paul Dishington

MyPen - recap this

[Tuesday 13:44] Cathie King (NHS Highland)

Keep it broad

[Tuesday 13:45] [REDACTED] [REDACTED] [REDACTED]

understand better now

[Tuesday 13:45] [REDACTED] [REDACTED] (NHS Forth Valley)
Keep it broad

[Tuesday 13:47] [REDACTED] [REDACTED]

Cover those items under one lot "ACCESSORIES"?

[Tuesday 13:49] [REDACTED] [REDACTED] (NHS Grampian)

NDC for grampian

[Tuesday 13:50] [REDACTED] [REDACTED] [REDACTED]

coloplast brava seal

[Tuesday 13:50] [REDACTED] [REDACTED]

NHSL have both direct and NDC for our non contract items

[Tuesday 13:50] [REDACTED] [REDACTED] [REDACTED]

nhs lanarkshire have a formulary for accessory products

[Tuesday 13:51] [REDACTED] [REDACTED]

Pelican "washer" order via NDC, SKU'S 061501 & 077076

[Tuesday 13:52] Cathie King (NHS Highland)

could we have seals , washers flange extenders and paste on a lot

[Tuesday 13:52] Cathie King (NHS Highland)

sprays, creams etc are in my mind accessories?

[Tuesday 13:53] [REDACTED] [REDACTED]

I would think one lot for seals/washers and flange extenders should be one separate lot then another for skin protectants/pastes/powders

[Tuesday 13:54] [REDACTED] [REDACTED] (NHS Forth Valley)

I agree [REDACTED]

[Tuesday 13:57] [REDACTED] [REDACTED] (NHS Borders)

yes sounds good

[Tuesday 13:58] Cathie King (NHS Highland)

Maybe we should all just stick to our local formularies

[Tuesday 14:27] [REDACTED] [REDACTED]

sorry, need to head out for school run. thanks for your time today

[Tuesday 14:41] [REDACTED] [REDACTED] (NHS Grampian)

We are asked about this so much from patients so think it needs to be included

[Tuesday 14:59] Cathie King (NHS Highland)

I think we should stick with the same model

[Tuesday 15:00] KEARNEY, Hazel (NHS DUMFRIES AND GALLOWAY)

the model has worked for the past 5 years so lets stick with it.

[Tuesday 15:01] [REDACTED] [REDACTED]

I say stick with the model we have

[Tuesday 15:03] Brian Roach

Apologies Paul I need to drop off for another meeting. Thanks everyone for your time today

[Tuesday 15:04] [REDACTED] [REDACTED] [REDACTED]

ill ask my colleague who was on the original group

[Tuesday 15:06] [REDACTED] [REDACTED] (NHS Grampian)

Happy to be involved

[Tuesday 15:09] Cathie King (NHS Highland)

Anything we can help with [REDACTED] just send us a message.

[Tuesday 15:10] [REDACTED] [REDACTED] (NHS Grampian)

Same here, a few patients from here heading down your way!

[Tuesday 15:10] [REDACTED] [REDACTED] [REDACTED]

sane here

[Tuesday 15:11] [REDACTED] [REDACTED] (NHS GOLDEN JUBILEE)

thanks everyone. will get in touch with our many questions

[Tuesday 15:13] Paul Smith

Thank you.

[Tuesday 15:13] [REDACTED] [REDACTED] (NHS Forth Valley)

Thank you

Tuesday 15:17 Meeting ended: 5h 20m